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October 10, 2016 

 

To:   Mayor and City Council Members 

 

From:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

 

Subject: City Council Member Questions and Responses  
 
I have discussed questions advanced by Mayor and Council with Staff, and responses are attached.  
Thank you for asking questions in advance of the meeting.   
 
  
Subject:  I-04 BUDGET AMENDMENT AND BID WAIVER - POLICE DEPT PERIMETER FENCING 
 

 Original estimate was for $ 150,000. We added $ 70,000 for the additional technology upgrades 
necessary bringing the total to $ 220,000 if I’m reading this correctly. The budget request is for $ 
254,000, and a contingency that brings the total to $ 280,000. 

 
Am I missing something or does the math not make sense? 

 
 
Response: 

 The original estimate of $150,000 was based on an informal conversation with Brian Lepp of 
Motor City Fence Company in August/September 2016. Motor City Fence’s official bid was 
$207,386.00, which did not include any of the vehicle access gate controls or pedestrian controls. 
Mr. Lepp was contacted to ensure this interpretation was correct and he indicated it was and that 
he would rather the city handle this portion of the project. After reviewing the other bids, the City’s 
team valued this portion of the project at $70,000. The memo’s intent was not to suggest the 
$70,000 be an addition to the original estimate but to be used to be an addition to the formal bid 
amount to those companies that did not include it in the project.  

 
The recommendation is to award the bid to Industrial Fence & Landscaping, Inc. based on the 
following cost breakdown: 

 
Base Bid  +  Upgrade Fence  + Contingency  = Total  
$251,879  +  $2,681       +  $25,456   = $280,000* 
 
*(rounded) 

 
 
 
 
 

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
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Subject:  I-04 BUDGET AMENDMENT AND BID WAIVER - POLICE DEPT PERIMETER FENCING 
 

 Minor typo in the first paragraph of the resolution: Capital Projects Fund vs. "Fun"  
 Besides Industrial Fence & Landscaping, which other 3 companies bid on the project? And what 

did their bids come in at? 
 How were the 4 local vendors selected for the informal RFP solicitation? In other words, why did 

those 4 companies have the edge over other companies? 
 Has Industrial Fence & Landscaping submitted a project timeline that guarantees project 

completion by late November / early December? 
 Has the city contracted with Industrial Fence & Landscape in other projects? 

 
Response: 

 Fun will be changed to Fund 
 

 Please see the attached bid tabulation that details both the other vendors and the proposed 
costs. 
 

 Companies were selected based on company size, within the Metro Detroit area, past work 
performance for the city, and specifically Industrial Fence was solicited because it completed the 
similar project in Rochester Hills at the Sherriff Sub Station. 
 

 Industrial Fence has not submitted a formal timeline. However, they did formally indicate on the 
bid proposal that the company can meet the delivery/installation schedule with a completion date 
of November 30, 2016. Verbally, Rick with Industrial Fence did indicate that the only cause for 
delay will be the material delivery from the manufacturer of both the fencing and gates. 
Furthermore, all vendors indicated meeting the timeline on the bid document but indicate the 
same constraint from the manufactures. 
 

 I have no personal experience with this company nor do I see any history in the city’s accounting 
software indicating past work, however, we did receive a very positive recommendation and 
reference from the Oakland County Sheriff’s Department. 

 
Subject:  J-04A SPR2 LOW BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS - 2016 STREET TREE 

PLANTING 
 

 The memo indicates that the low bidder provided limited species variation. However, the bid 
tabulation sheet shows both of the bidders had 9 plant species available. Can you clarify what 
was meant by "limited species variation" then? 

 What experience is the low bidder lacking? 
 
Response: 

 A genus is a term used in the classification of trees. In the hierarchy of biological classification, 
genus comes above species. Village Lawn Service provided 4 different genus of trees (Kentucky 
Coffee, Pear, Locust, and Maple) where Marine City Nursery offered 9 different genus. The bid 
says a minimum of 3 different species was required. However, genus is also an important 
consideration when diversifying the urban forest. Taking the Ash tree epidemic as an example; 
Blue, Green, and White Ash trees are separate species but the same genus and the Emerald Ash 
Borer only gave preference to genus not species. There is definite advantage to having different 
genus of trees in the city in the event of insect or disease attacks one genera. This is something 
that we will better define the next time it is bid. 
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 After contacting all three references only one returned my message. The reference indicated that 

Village Lawn Service has done smaller projects for individual property owners and had no 
experience with planting the Right-of-Way and this large of a project.   
 

 
Subject:  J-06 SUGGESTED RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE A JOINT STUDY MEETING WITH 

THE TROY DDA ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2016 AT 600 PM TO DISCUSS 
QUALITY DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE (QDI), REDEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL OF 888 
W BIG BEAVER AND TROY TOWN CENTER CONCEPT 

 
 This would be the same evening as the "2016 Not in Our School Student Film Festival", which 

starts at 7pm.  If I am not mistaken the city is one of the sponsors of the event and I would think 
several council members are expected to be there to support it.  Perhaps the joint session could 
be moved to a different night? 

 
Response: 
 

 In light of this event, we will suggest a 5pm Joint Study meeting time. This new suggested 
resolution will be laid on the table. 

 
 

 
c: Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 

 Tom Darling, Financial Services Director 

 Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

 Table 

 
 

BK/bt\Agenda\2016\10.10.16 – Council Questions and Responses 

 

 



CITY OF TROY RFQ-COT 16-32
QUOTE SUMMARY Page 1 of 2
FENCING FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

American Fence & 
Supply Co., Inc.

Motor City Fence
Industrial Fence & 
Landscaping, Inc.

RMD Holdings, 
Ltd. dba 

Nationwide
Warren, MI Troy, MI Detroit, MI Chesterfield, MI

Check# #1432300082 #9202232933 #26463 #9012313286
Check Amount $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

PROPOSAL:  To furnish all equipment, material and labor to install new Fencing and Vehicle/Pedestrian Gate Access Points 
for the City of troy Police Department.

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: $203,457.00 $207,386.00 $251,879.00 $287,151.00

FENCE (Ameristar Mfgr.): AegisII AegisII AegisII MontageII

WARRANTY: Labor: 1 Year 1 Year 2 Years 1 Year

Fence: 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years 20 Years 

5 Years 5 Years 5 Years 5 Years

ALTERNATE:

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: $254,560.00

FENCE (Ameristar Mfgr.) ALTERNATES: ImpasseII

WARRANTY: Labor: 2 Years

Fence: 15 Years

5 Years

POWER/WIRING: Not Included Not Included Included Included

CONTROL PANEL: Not Included Not Included Not Included Included

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Hours of Operation: 7am - 5pm 8am - 5pm 7:30am - 4:30am 7am - 5pm

24HR Phone # 888-96-Fence 248 269 8888 734 777 0986 586 295 6435
Email: sales@amerifence.com brian@motorcityfence.com ricknovak@sbcglobal.net skeller@nationwidecos.com

SITE INSPECTION: Y/N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Date 9/22/2016 9/23/2016 9/23/2016 9/22/2016

COMPLETION DATE:  
Can Meet Yes Yes Yes Yes

Based upon 
submittals by the 
2nd week of Oct., 

material lead time 4 
wks.

Cannot Meet
Offers
Work Shall Commence 7 Days after notice 

to proceed.
30 days after notice 

to proceed
30 days after notice 

to proceed
27 days after notice 

to proceed

REFERENCES: Yes Yes Yes Yes

INSURANCE: Can Meet Yes Yes Yes Yes
Cannot Meet

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SIGNED: Y OR N Yes Yes Yes Yes

PAYMENT TERMS: Net30 Days Net30 Days Net30 Days Net30 Days

Opening Date -- 9/30/2016
Date Reviewed -- 9/30/2016

November 30, 2016

Gate Operators:

Gate Operators:



CITY OF TROY RFQ-COT 16-32
QUOTE SUMMARY Page 2 of 2
FENCING FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

American Fence & 
Supply Co., Inc.

Motor City Fence
Industrial Fence & 
Landscaping, Inc.

RMD Holdings, 
Ltd. dba 

Nationwide
Warren, MI Troy, MI Detroit, MI Chesterfield, MI

EXCEPTIONS: None Access control systems, 
all power & control wiring 
& conduit by Simplex-
Grinnell, the City to 
provide.

None None

QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

SCHEDULE OF VALUES: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
FORMS COMPLETED:
Legal Status of Bidder: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Non-Collusion Affidavit: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes
Certification regarding Debarment: Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

ATTEST: _______________________________
Kurt Bovensiep MaryBeth Murz,
Arinze Okafor Purchasing Manager

G:\ Bid Tabs 16-17 RFQ-COT 16-32 Fencing_PD

Opening Date -- 9/30/2016
Date Reviewed -- 9/30/2016


